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From: Susan Rodriguez <susan@weaver-homes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 9:46 AM
To: Central Permitting
Subject: Change in Mechanicals

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To Whom it May Concern,

The following Lots will need to have the HVAC contractor changed to Carolina Comfort from Mainstream.

Atkins Farms Estates
Lot 1
280 Spring Hill Church Rd Lillington, NC 27546

Lot 2
390 Spring Hill Church Rd Lillington, NC 27546

Stewart Rd
Lot 4
606 CP Stewart Rd Lillington, NC 27546

Lot 5
624 CP Stewart Rd Lillington, NC 27546




NEW CONTRACTOR NAME Carolina Comfort

NEW CONTRACTORLICENSE # 33892
NEW CONTRACTORADDRESS PO Box 190, Clayton, NC 27528
NEW CONTRACTOR PHONE # (919)550-7111

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Susan Rodriguez
Weaver Homes



